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From: Nissa Talbot (LFR) <Nissa.Talbot@lincolnshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 March 2025 15:38
To: _planningadvice
Cc: Hill, Jess
Subject: RE: H13-0058-25: Decoy Farm, Moulton Chapel

For the Attention Of Jess Hill 

Please see below in relation to the above consultation. 

It is noted that we have not given specific details of the objection related to B5 access, however, this is not for 
Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue to prescribe. The intention behind this was to allow the applicant to review the 
requirements and provide evidence that the access provisions will be compliant with ADB. However, to offer some 
guidance, particular attention should be given to road width, as specified in Table 15.2 of ADB B5. The road width 
needs to be 3.7m wide, looking at the plans provided the smallest part of the road leading to the proposed sleeping 
accommodation does not meet this requirement. The added sleeping risk of the proposals change of use 
exacerbates this non-compliance with ADB. 

Kind Regards 

NTalbot 
Nissa Talbot BSc (Hons) CIEH 
Fire Safety Inspector 
Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue 
Lincolnshire County Council 
Lincoln North Fire StaƟon 
NeƩleham Road, Lincoln 
LN2 4DH 

Email: nissa.talbot@lincolnshire.gov.uk 
Phone: 07990411515 
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/lfr 

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 
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From: Hill, Jess <Jess.Hill@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 March 2025 10:57 
To: LFR Fire Safety <Fire.Safety@lincolnshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: H13-0058-25: Decoy Farm, Moulton Chapel 
 

 
H13-0058-25 
Decoy Farm Fen Gate, Fen Gate, Moulton Chapel, PE12 0XL 
Conversion of existing stable block 2 self contained units to provide assisted living accommodation 
 
Good Morning 
 
I am the planning oƯicer for the above referenced application and I have received the attached consultation 
response from your team. The first service has set out an objection to the application as the proposals do not 
meet the requirements set out in Building Regulations 2010 (as amended) Part B5. The response doesn’t 
specify why though so can I please check is the objection because there should be vehicle access for a pump 
appliance within 45m of all points within the dwelling ? I need to share the objection with the applicant to 
update them, but I would like to check the reason for the objection first if possible. The application is due to be 
determined by 09 April, so if you could clarify before then that would be much appreciated. 
 
Regards 
Jess 
 
 
Jess Hill MRTPI |Senior Planning Officer |South Holland District Council 
T: 01775 764781 
E: jess.hill@sholland.gov.uk  
www.sholland.gov.uk | www.boston.gov.uk 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk |www.selcp.co.uk 
 

  
 
Please note that any informal oƯicer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on 
the Council during the consideration of any formal application. 
 

South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel – delivering timely updates and essential 
information straight to residents. Stay informed about local news, events, and services with the most current updates 
at your fingertips. Join us here today! 

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
******* 

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by 
mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or 
confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged.  Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited.  Emails sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people 
under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 
2004.  If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in 
line with our Privacy Policy.  For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk.  Unless this email relates to South Holland District 
Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.  

 You don't often get email from jess.hill@sholland.gov.uk. Learn why this is important   

 Caution external: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you are confident the email is legitimate  
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
******* 


